



7BL-ENN0914 Appliation Followup Questions

1 message

Cynthia Ene <cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca>

Thu, Apr 27, 2017 at 9:52 AM

To: Arctic Watch Lodge <richard@arcticwatch.ca>, Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

Good Morning Richard,

Upon preliminary technical review of your application for 7BL-ENN0914, the following are some items I'd like to clarify with you:

1. It appears that we do not have Annual Reports for the years you operated this Licence from 2011 to 2014. Can you please submit these outstanding Annual Reports. For your reference, attached is an annual reporting template that you may use as a guide. If no activities occurred in a specific year, you can state that clearly in the Annual report.
2. Can you please provide clear aerial shots of the camp site, including a map that clearly identifies where the proposed water source lake and the camp site facilities are situated?
3. Can you clarify how the waste water in the septic tank is being processed? Where is the waste deposited?
4. Your application (which is dated March 17, 2017) states that you plan to be on site as of April 2017, can you confirm if you have already commenced on site activities? Please advise what your revised schedule is.
5. In your application you've requested for a water use of 4 cubic metres/day however you've expressed that less than 1 cubic metre/day will be discharged as sewage/grey waste water. Can you clarify where the remaining used 3 cubic metres/day of water will be discharged? Also clarify how much water per day would be used on the airstrip.

Sincere regards,

 170105 REVISED Standard NWB Annual Reporting Form-FSTE.xls
77K